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From: Amy Prime[_._._._._._._._._._. GRo_._._._._._._._._._. ] 
Sent: Thur 01/03/2018 10:28:25 AM (UTC) 

To: Defence Leal (Chris Jay,) GRO ];_Parker, 
Steve GRO Godeseth, Torstein CRo ] ; ~_._._. _._ .); [ ~._._._._ ._._._._. _._._._._ 
Newsome, Pete[ GRO .----------------------------------- --.-.-.-.-.-.-.-?] 

Cc: Andrew Parsons '. GRO 

Subject: FW: 5pm call: Agenda [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Furore= to the. beio',i, file purpose of this ca.i is lim ited to discussing if. =r technical issues and comm ercial concerns with 

pro.-.tidinng access to the KEL and u filter .d transaction and. evert data. Please du ir, the c.. bar in mind that the 
purpov e  is i dot to discus i whether these doomn .l Is should be provided, but horn circeas ccu,d be pr'o'vided. `VV have 

already provide f ree::tl s with an e t  :.;nation of vu or concerns and this call should be limited! to a broader discussion 
of these topics. 

t-lea e also noto this is not ,gin off the record or without core° udice. call and there is ,3 nhrr. c.e that Fmeeths and/or J:ae,Gun 
no ̀',r tr; to hr.)ader thy: call io aisc,es. onm m Ott rs, it .v<,.ilc' he at_=nr ;cs tr ; rf''o.a can.i!=; it tnJ a th 1 toe or no of 
t re { nc 1ti, p; ;2, or y -.n .,vn the cue bras askerc and rot off rr ddlticna1 ex pie nations rA s., a ma th rr _ re s f 
Horizon; and (3) net mention  Deic tte or the work which they nave undertaken. n. 

If you have airy questions about the tail please feel tree to contact us. 

Kind regards 
Aviv 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: t: GRO 
e: 

DICK NSON 
From: Amy Prime 
Sent: 01 March 201. 8. 10:08 
To: 'Legal.Defencei GRO '; James Hartley; 'mark.agombar._._._._._._._._._ Ro._._._._._._._._.,'; 'Imogen Randall'; 
'ParkerSR. .._._._._. dk6----.-.-.-.-S'; , 'Torstein.O.GodesethL._._._. 6,Rb._._._._._.3'; Andrew Parsons; 'jcoyne -.-.--.-.-GRO
pete. newsom .-_._._._- cRo ._ _ _._: ' 
Subject: 5pm call: Agenda [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Dear All 

Please find below an agenda for our call at 5pm today: 

1. Known Error Log — technical issues and commercial concerns with providing access 

2. Unfiltered transaction and event data - technical issues and commercial concerns with providing access 

If there any further items to be discussed on the call, please let me know. 

Kind regards 
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Amy 

fleas, ar ~s set r t~ en.it~e,tttx ev. 1,-~, ~ tt >c ld ~tt°iatthis email? 

The inti n I and any r nay bt; legally privileged and protected by law, pett;.newsomerL  _  GRo  _ ;only is authorised to access 
this e-mail an e, T e ca9 h. please notify amv.prime ORO  ; ;as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, sistrihution, pxxolicacon o ;:op -in g ,7t this comm txmcation or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (LTC.) LLP accepts no liability for any 
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it, 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 00317661. Our registered office 
is 4 More London Riverside, London, SEI 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee 
or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) '.inited. cchich consists of indc,pendent and autonomous lao firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around iarate lc .. . .o. i o, the acts or omissions of, nor 
can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickir,or _ a: ° . ;ymblc; Bond Oiakinson (Inte,mational) Iunited does not practice law. Picac see 
E vw.womblebonddickinson.comilegal notices for flirt h_ r t his. 

Itond Dickinson (UK.) LLP is authoriser io. Solicitors Regulation Authority 


